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placementcell

From: seal@karvy.com

Sent: Tuesday, January 23, 2018 10:24 AM

To: placementcell@bhavansvc.org

Subject: Financial Workshop for students of Bhavans College, Hyd- 24 & 25 Jan 2018

Dear Sir, 

 Good morning. 

 I’m glad to inform you that following trainer will be visiting your college on  24 & 25  Jan 2018 to conduct the financial 

workshop. 

 Name Contact Number Designation 

Mr. Srinivas Bobba 9491219955 Deputy Manager – Research 

 Following are the requirements of workshop, 

·         Projector                                                                                                                                                                               

                              

·         Microphones 

·         Desktop/Laptop 

·         Internet 

Schedule of workshop, Please inform the students accordingly. 

 Day Start Time Break End Time 

24-Jan-18 9: 30 AM Lunch 4:30 PM 

25-Jan-18 9: 30 AM Lunch 4:30 PM 

Request you to arrange transport for trainer. 

Thanks & Regards,  

Praveen Medala 
__________________________________________________________________________________________________
___________ 
KARVY STOCK BROKING LTD| Karvy Millennium | Plot No: 31 | Financial District | Gachibowli | 
Hyderabad, TS - 500 032 
Tel No. : 91-40-3321 9000 Extn-2519 | Mob : +91 9848950006 

This message (including any attachments) is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is 

addressed and may contain information that is non-public, proprietary, privileged, confidential, and exempt 

from disclosure under applicable law or may constitute as attorney work product. If you are not the intended 

recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is 
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strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, notify us immediately by telephone and (i) 

destroy this message if a facsimile or (ii) delete this message immediately if this is an electronic 

communication.  


